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From: I (sANTE)

Sent: lundi 14 octobre 2019 16:34

To: DE CASTRO Paolo (EP)

Cc: BONAFE Simona (EP);-@cia.it'

Subject: Reply: Invitation letter Sabine Jilicher - Workshop NBTs (European

Parliament, 05 Nov 2019)

Dear Mr De Castro,

Thank you very much for your e-mail invitation to my Director to speak at the
upcoming NBTs workshop on 5 November.

Most unfortunately Ms Julicher is in a whole-day meeting on 5 November and cannot
attend your event. However,

I will be pleased to speak at your meeting.

If this is agreeable to you, we kindly suggest you get in direct contact with [l for

further details of the event: [N @ec.europa.eu

Thank you very much for your understanding and Ms Julicher conveys her best wishes
for an interesting and constructive discussion.

Kind regards,

_ on behalf of,

Sabine Jiilicher
Director

European Commission
DG Health and Food Safety
Directorate E — Food and feed safety, innovation

B232
B-1049 Brussels/Belgium

Sabine.Juelicher@ec.europa.eu




From: DE CASTRO Paolo <paolo.decastro@europarl.europa.eu>
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 5:40 PM
To: JUELICHER Sabine (SANTE) <Sabine.Juelicher@ec.europa.eu>
Cc: BONAFE Simona (EP) <simona.bonafe@europarl.europa.eu>; -
@cia.it>
Subject: Invitation letter Sabine Jiilicher - Workshop NBTs (European Parliament, 05 Nov
2019)

Dear Director Sabine Jilicher,

Please find attached an invitation letter to participate as a speaker for the workshop on
"GENETIC INNOVATION VS CLIMATE CHANGE -The opportunities of New Breeding
techniques for sustainable development and the competitiveness of agriculture" that we
are organizing together with CIA - Agricoltori italiani.

The meeting will take place on Tuesday, 5th of November 2019 in the European
Parliament - room A3G2 at 6:00 PM (a detailed program will follow in the coming days).

We really look forward to your kind confirmation and to a fruitful debate.
Best regards,

Paolo De Castro
S&D Coordinator of the AGRI Committee

Simona Bonafé
Member of the ENVI Committee and Vice President of the S&D Group

CIA Agricoltori italiani
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